



Allison G. Behjani

Shareholder

801-323-3306
abehjani@rqn.com

Practice Areas

Business Formation, Planning and
Transactions
Real Estate Transactions and Litigation
Women Lawyers Group
COVID-19 Response Team

Ms. Behjani represents real estate clients ranging from owners and developers to retail and office tenants. She focuses her practice on commercial development, office and retail leasing, acquisitions and sales of real property, entitlements and land use issues as well as title insurance. Ms. Behjani also assists borrowers in the financing of office, retail and mixed-use developments. In conjunction with her real estate practice, she assists clients with general corporate matters.

Ms. Behjani has been recognized in Chambers USA as Up and Coming in Real Estate. She has been included on the list of The Best Lawyers in America© 2021 in Real Estate Law and also selected for inclusion in Mountain States Super Lawyers as a Rising Star (2015-2017) in the category of Real Estate. She has also been voted by her peers as one of Utah's "Legal Elite" as published in Utah Business Magazine (2013-2020).

EDUCATION

University of Utah, S.J. Quinney College of Law, J.D., 2008

- Order of the Coif
- Highest Honors
- Symposium Editor, Utah Law Review

Brigham Young University, B.A., History 2005

- Magna cum laude

PRIOR PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Parr Brown Gee & Loveless, PC, Shareholder, 2010-2015



RAY QUINNEY
& NEBEKER

80 YEARS
1940-2020

- Law Clerk, The Honorable Justice Ronald E. Nehring, Utah Supreme Court, 2009-2010
-

ADMITTED TO PRACTICE

- Utah, 2008
-

PROFESSIONAL AND CIVIC ACTIVITY

- Adjunct Professor, Real Estate Drafting, SJ Quinney College of Law, University of Utah (2016-present)